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MEMORANDUM 

Date: May 1, 2018 

To: 

From: 

Subject: 

Ray Keller, Village Manager pt.L-­
Michael Duebner, Innovation Director 

M&P Lake Zurich, Inc. - Class A & V 

VILLAGE MANAGER'S OFFICE 

70 E Main Street 
Lake Zurich, Illinois 60047 

(847) 438-5141
LakeZurich.org

Issue: M&P Lake Zurich, Inc. will occupy 927 S. Rand Road under the name Meat & Potato 

Eatery. They already operate in two existing locations in McHenry and Carpentersville that are 

full service restaurants offering dine in, carry out and delivery. Their corporation president, Teel 

Zatos, is requesting a Class A Restaurant Liquor and Class V Video Gaming license for their new 

Lake Zurich location. Approval of the proposed ordinance would create new licenses to 

accommodate Meat & Potato's petition. 

Analysis: The applicants for the liquor license have successfully completed all background 

checks, insurance, business licenses, and BASSET training certification that is required for a 

Village of Lake Zurich liquor license. 

Recommendation: Approval of the proposed Ordinance. 

w/ Attachments: Ordinance Issuing a Class A & Class V liquor license 
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